

Human Trafficking Prevention Commission and Advisory Board Joint Meeting

Approved Minutes

June 19, 2018

Louisiana State Police Headquarters' Training Facility

Commission Members

Monica Taylor

Dr. James Bueche
Amanda Calogero
Dr. Parham Jaberi
Judge Joy Lobrano
Lisa Quijano
Secretary Marketa Walters
Bob Wertz (Proxy for Jim Craft)
Senator Ronnie Johns

Advisory Board Member Attendee:

Taneka Blacknell
Amanda Calogero
Alliece Cole
Laurie McGehee (Proxy for Homer "Ted" Cox)
Susanne Dietzel
Michelle Johnson
James Kelly
Laura Kleinpeter
Casey Morace

Casey Morace Reshelle Marino Richard Pittman Rafael Salcedo Kathleen Richey

Toni Bankston

Kate Shipley (Proxy for Stacie Leblanc)

Non Member Attendee:

Clay Walker, Reshelle Marino, Laurie McGehee, Tyler Bosworth, Clayton Kleinpeter, Chelsea Thompson, Julie Olsen, Dr. Corie Hebert, Sundee Winder, Latoya A. Butler, Mary Dartez

Call to Order and Introductions

The Chair for the Human Trafficking Prevention Commission, Judge Joy Cossich Lobrano called the meeting to order for roll call for commission members.

Approval of the Minutes

Judge Lobrano requested a motion to approve the Human Trafficking Prevention Commission minutes for April 24, 2018. Secretary Marketa Walters motioned to approve the minutes and the motion was seconded by Monica Taylor. The minutes were approved with a unanimous vote by the commission members.

Alliece Cole, Chair for the Human Trafficking Prevention Advisory Board requested a motion to approve the May 14, 2018 Human Trafficking Prevention Advisory Board minutes. Taneka Blacknell motioned to approve the minutes and the motion was seconded by Casey Morace. The minutes were approved with a unanimous vote by the advisory board members.

Advisory Board introductions

Judge Lobrano requested that each Human Trafficking Advisory Board Members introduce themselves and inform attendees of the agency they represented.

Approval of Committees and Members

Judge Lobrano discussed the committee breakout form distributed to each member which listed the members for each committee. She advised that at the end of the joint meeting today, members will break out into four committee sections which will be the following:

- 1. Sex Trafficking of Minors (primary, secondary, tertiary) and Healthcare Industry and Sex Trafficking Prevention
- 2. Sex Trafficking of Adults Prevention
- 3. Commercial Sex Trafficking Demand and Hotel, Entertainment, Services & Transportation Industries and Sex Trafficking Prevention
- 4. Labor Trafficking Prevention

Judge Lobrano advised that she would like the commission to vote on the approval of the document with the committee's list and structure. She stated that she wanted to add Father Bayhi's name under the Sex Trafficking of Minors Primary and Secondary Levels of Prevention.

There was a motion to approve the committee set up along with amendments and seconded by a commission member. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote by the commission.

The advisory board motioned to approve the committee set up and seconded by an advisory board member. The motion was approved by a unanimous vote by the advisory board.

September Meeting

Judge Lobrano stated that it has been requested that there be a guest speaker at the meetings with respect to eradicating the demand for sex trafficking. The name that came up was Val Richey who is a senior deputy prosecuting attorney in Washington State and has been appointed to the commercially sexually exploited children statewide committee. Judge Lobrano opened the floor for a discussion of other guest speakers that members would like to recommend for the September meeting. There were No other recommendations.

Taneka Blacknell recommended Sharon Cooper, who is a medical doctor, employed at the University of North Carolina and has taught instruction through the National Center for missing and exploited children for the October meeting.

Other Business

Dr. Dana Hunter, Children's Cabinet Executive Director, advised that they have reached out to the National Criminal Justice Training Center to get an update on when a draft report from the Regional Human Trafficking Summits from November 2017 through March 2018 would be sent to them. They were informed in about 1 to 3 weeks. The anticipated final report should be completed in mid-July.

She also advised that she and Kate Shipley are looking at writing a grant to the Office of Victims of Crime to look at bringing services and funding for child human trafficking victims. The grant could

possibly consist of victim advocate services, looking at working with university partners to possibly develop a database that would work with Department of Children and Family Services.

Commission and Advisory Board Members participated in sub-committee group discussions regarding the annual report.

Public Comments

There was one public comment from Richard Mahoney.

Meeting Adjourned

Judge Lobrano requested a motion to adjourn the meeting by commission members. Amanda Calogero motioned to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Lisa Quijano. Commission members approved motion to adjourn the meeting.

Alliece Cole requested a motion to adjourn the meeting by advisory board members. Richard Pittman motioned to adjourn the meeting and seconded by Taneka Blacknell.